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Changes to the RFP:

References to “CDSS” on pages G-2, G-3, G-4 and G-7 should read “Post-Center Services.”

Regional Staffing Chart, Attachment J-5, Staffing Level/Estimated Salary Cost.  This inserted chart was not
revised with the implementation of CDSS.  The offeror may change position titles and number of staff
according to their proposal.  It is expected that several positions outlined under the Education Personnel
Expense, Vocational Personnel Expense and Social Skills Personnel Expense budget lines will be affected by
the offeror’s proposed implementation of CDSS.
 
Page J-17 Vocational Skills Training (VST). Asterisks should be placed by Building & Apartment Mainte-
nance, Carpentry, Cement Mason, Electrical and Plumbing to indicate the provision of training by National
Training Contractors.

Page M-4 Subcontracting Plan. The reference to “OA&CTS” should be OA & Post-Center Services.”

Questions and Answers:

Question 1:: Were there any amendments to Sections A or B?

Answer : An amendment will be issued in the next week and posted on the Web. 

Question 2: Is this a competition for an existing contract?

Answer: This is for continuation of an existing contract of two base years with three one-year options.

Question 3: Regarding the student tracking and maintenance of the students affiliated with the Center, how
long a period of time is the contract expected to track them?

Answer:   There are six month and 12 month windows.  The students must be placed within the six month
window and tracked through the 12 month window.

Question 4: In terms of student population, there are some indications of the numbers and that participants
will be coming back (129 graduates).  What is the student population and is that number to be maintained
throughout the contract period (350)?

Answer: The Center student population is 415 and this number is to be maintained at 103%.
Students returning are students who are graduates of other Centers who are returning to this area for whom
this contract will provide long term services.
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Question 5: Does this 415 include the 129?

Answer: They are separate numbers.  415 is the ongoing population.  Graduates have to meet
separate criteria.  Former enrollees are students who entered the program and stayed for at least 60 days, but
did not graduate.  The 129 students returning from other Centers are eligible for post-Center services.

Question 6: Does the package include all items you indicated were available?

Answer: Yes. The Annual Utilities and Fuel Usage Report, Square Foot Utilization Table, Property
Management Listing, Center Site Plan and the Regional Staffing Chart were available at the pre-proposal
conference.  Additional copies are available upon written request.    

Question 7: Who is the accreditation organization for this center?

Answer: The Albuquerque Job Corps Center is accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and
Schools.


